From: Lesqueda@shorelinevillage.com

To: Kelsey Mader
Subject: Board Eligibility Interest Form -- Lauren Esqueda
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 2:41:32 PM

Name

Lauren Esqueda
Phone Number
(562) 435-2668
Email
Lesqueda@shorelinevillage.com
Preferred method of contact

o Text

Please check one

e None of the above

Years as a stakeholder in Downtown Long Beach
1-5years

If you are a business owner, please provide the name and mailing address of your business and a brief
description

429 Shoreline Dr Ste P, Long Beach, Ca 90802

If you are a property owner, please provide the name and mailing address of your property and a brief
description

429 Shoreline Dr Ste P, Long Beach, Ca 90802
Have you served on the Board of Directors in the past?
No
List any Board or Organization you are affiliated with
Shoreline Village
What DTLB Alliance Committees would you be interested in serving on?
e Marketing and Communications
e Special Events and Development
e Public Safety
What would you like to achieve as a director?
| am interested in a committee position.

Tell us about yourself by providing a short bio:

e Downtown-Long-Beach-Association-Bio.docx
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